

**SUITE**  
**URBACT II project**

Updated 20 June 2011

**Partners**

<b>City Partner</b>	<b>Contacts (Core Team)</b>
<p>LEAD PARTNER</p> <p>Concello de Santiago de Compostela (Spain)</p> <p><b>convergence</b></p>	<p><b>Anita Leirvik</b> SUITE coordinator <a href="mailto:anita@leirvik.net">anita@leirvik.net</a> Mobil: 0047 92441344</p> <p><b>Andrés García Belmonte</b> Project and communication officer <a href="mailto:agarciab@santiagodecompostela.org">agarciab@santiagodecompostela.org</a> Tel 0034 981542373</p> <p><b>Eva Ezcurra</b> Proyectos europeos <a href="mailto:proyectoseuropeos@santiagodecompostela.org">proyectoseuropeos@santiagodecompostela.org</a> Ext. 33385</p> <p>If any doubt, please call or send an e-mail to : Belén Mendoza Mobil 00 34 626 15 16 90 <a href="mailto:belenmendoza@yahoo.com">belenmendoza@yahoo.com</a> (former administrative and financial coordinator)</p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b></p> <p>Ministerio de Fomento/vivienda <a href="http://www.mviv.es">www.mviv.es</a></p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b></p> <p>Conselleria de Territori I Habitage de la Generalitat Valenciana <a href="http://www.cma.gva.es">www.cma.gva.es</a></p> <p>Dirección General de Arquitectura y Vivienda del gobierno de les Iles Balears <a href="http://dghabita.caib.es">http://dghabita.caib.es</a></p> <p>Dirección General de Juventud del Gobierno de Canarias <a href="http://www.juventudcanaria.com">www.juventudcanaria.com</a></p> <p>Gobierno de La Rioja <a href="http://www.larioja.org">www.larioja.org</a></p> <p>HIPOTECA JOVE: servicio de hipoteca joven del Govern Balear <a href="http://www.Hipotecajove.com">www.Hipotecajove.com</a></p> <p>IBAVI: promoción pública y rehabilitación de viviendas</p>

del gobierno de les Iles Balears

[www.ibavi.caib.es](http://www.ibavi.caib.es)

Instituto Canario de la Vivienda

[www.gobiernodecanarias.org/vivienda/](http://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/vivienda/)

Instituto de la Vivienda de La Rioja - (IRVI)

[www.irvi.es](http://www.irvi.es)

Oficina de Vivienda de la Comunidad de Madrid

[www.madrid.org/ofinavivienda/](http://www.madrid.org/ofinavivienda/)

Plan de Ayudas a la Vivienda de La Rioja

[www.unbuenplan.org](http://www.unbuenplan.org)

#### **LOCAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING**

Ajuntament de Palma

[www.palmademallorca.es](http://www.palmademallorca.es)

Empresa Municipal de Gestión Inmobiliaria de Alcorcón  
S.A. (EMGIASA)

[www.emgiasa.es](http://www.emgiasa.es)

Empresa Municipal de la Vivienda y Suelo de Madrid

[www.emvs.es](http://www.emvs.es)

Oficina de Información de Vivienda de Madrid

[www.munimadrid.es](http://www.munimadrid.es)

Patronato Municipal de la Vivienda del Ajuntament de  
Palma

[www.patronathabitatge.com](http://www.patronathabitatge.com)

#### **CENTRAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING**

Ministerio de la Vivienda

[www.mviv.es](http://www.mviv.es)

Aquí Vivo, Aquí Voto. Por una ciudadanía plena

[www.apdha.org](http://www.apdha.org)

Arquitectos Sin Fronteras

[www.asfes.org](http://www.asfes.org)

Asociación Realidades

[www.asociacionrealidades.org](http://www.asociacionrealidades.org)

FEANTSA: Federación Europea de Organizaciones

	<p>Nacionales-Campaña Europea para la Erradicación del Sinhogarismo  <a href="http://www.feantsa.org">www.feantsa.org</a></p> <p>Comisión Española de Ayuda al Refugiado  <a href="http://www.cear.es">www.cear.es</a></p> <p>Consejo de la Juventud de España  <a href="http://www.cje.org">www.cje.org</a></p> <p>European Web Site On Integration  <a href="http://ec.europa.eu/ewsi/en/practice/">http://ec.europa.eu/ewsi/en/practice/</a></p> <p>Fundación Secretariado Gitano  <a href="http://www.fsgg.org">www.fsgg.org</a></p> <p>idealista.com  <a href="http://www.idealista.com">www.idealista.com</a></p> <p>inmoley.com  <a href="http://www.inmoley.com">www.inmoley.com</a></p> <p>Plataforma por una vivienda digna  <a href="http://www.viviendadigna.org">www.viviendadigna.org</a></p> <p>Red de Apoyo a la Integración Sociolaboral (RAIS)  <a href="http://www.fundacionrais.org">www.fundacionrais.org</a></p> <p>SOS Racismo Madrid  <a href="http://www.sosracismomadrid.org">www.sosracismomadrid.org</a></p> <p>UN-HABITAT  <a href="http://www.unhabitat.org">www.unhabitat.org</a></p> <p>50 años de... un piso que se pueda pagar  <a href="http://www.rtve.es/alacarta/?v=729676">http://www.rtve.es/alacarta/?v=729676</a></p> <p>Boletín de publicaciones de la EAPN España  <a href="http://www.fundacionluisvives.org/infosocial/index.html">http://www.fundacionluisvives.org/infosocial/index.html</a></p> <p>Ladrillómetro  <a href="http://www.ladrillometro.com">www.ladrillometro.com</a></p>
City of Hamburg (Germany)	<p><b>Wolfgang Kühn</b>  <a href="mailto:kuehn@lawaetz.de">kuehn@lawaetz.de</a></p>

Competitiveness

Tel: 00491749828748

**Johann Daniel Lawaetz - Stiftung**

Neumühlen 16 - 20, D - 22763 Hamburg  
Gemeinnützige Stiftung des bürgerlichen Rechts  
Geschäftsführender Vorstand:  
Karin Schmalriede, Dr. Thomas Mirbach  
[www.lawaetz.de](http://www.lawaetz.de)

**Dr. Thomas Mirbach**

[Mirbach@lawaetz.de](mailto:Mirbach@lawaetz.de)  
Tel 00 49 (0) 40 39.99.36-51  
Mobil 00 49 (0) 177 480 73 82

**NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING**

Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Bau und  
Stadtentwicklung (BMVBS)  
(Federal Ministry of Transport, Building and Urban  
Development)  
[www.bmvbs.de](http://www.bmvbs.de)

**NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS**

Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales  
(Federal Ministry for Labour and Social Affairs)  
[www.bmas.de](http://www.bmas.de)

**REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING**

Freie und Hansestadt Hamburg, Behörde für  
Stadtentwicklung und Umwelt (BSU)  
(Free and Hanseatic City of Hamburg, Ministry of Urban  
Development and Environment)  
[www.hamburg.de/bsu](http://www.hamburg.de/bsu)

**REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS**

Freie und Hansestadt Hamburg, Behörde für Wirtschaft,  
Verkehr und Innovation (BWVI)  
(Free and Hanseatic City of Hamburg, Ministry of  
Economics, Transport and Innovation)  
[www.hamburg.de/bwvi](http://www.hamburg.de/bwvi)

**MUNICIPAL ENTERPRISE IN SOCIAL HOUSING  
(NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL)**

SAGA-GWG  
[www.saga-gwg.de](http://www.saga-gwg.de)

**RELEVANT INTEREST GROUPS (Landlords,  
Tenants)**

	<p>Mieter helfen Mietern e.V.  <a href="http://www.mhmhamburg.de">www.mhmhamburg.de</a></p> <p>Mieterverein zu Hamburg  <a href="http://www.mieterverein-hamburg.de">www.mieterverein-hamburg.de</a></p> <p><b>NGOs involved in Housing+Social</b>  Stattbau-Hamburg GmbH  <a href="http://www.stattbau-hamburg.de">www.stattbau-hamburg.de</a></p>
<p>Medway Council  (United Kingdom)</p> <p><a href="#">Competitiveness</a></p>	<p><a href="mailto:urbact@medway.gov.uk">urbact@medway.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>Vincent Jasper</b>  European Project officer  Tel 00 44 1634 338103  Mobil 00 44(0) 7825 071422  Fax 00 44 (0) 1634 331184  <a href="mailto:vincent.jasper@medway.gov.uk">vincent.jasper@medway.gov.uk</a></p> <p>Katie -Jones  <a href="mailto:Katie.jones@medway.gov.uk">Katie.jones@medway.gov.uk</a></p> <p>Council Address  Medway Council Head Quarters  Gun Wharf, Dock Road  Chatham, Kent, ME4 4TR  <a href="http://www.medway.gov.uk">www.medway.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>Clem Smith</b>  Social regeneration and Europe  Tel 00 44 (0) 1634 338 119  Mobil 00 44 (0) 7740 590 030  Parle français</p> <p><b>Matthew Gough</b>  Medway Council Manager with responsibilities for developing housing policy and strategy</p> <p><b>Rachel Britt</b></p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Homes and Communities Agency  <a href="http://www.homesandcommunities.co.uk/">http://www.homesandcommunities.co.uk/</a>  Contact: Abigail Raymond  <a href="mailto:abigail.raymond@hca.gsx.gov.uk">abigail.raymond@hca.gsx.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  Communities and Local Government Department,  Contact: Barbara Curley  <a href="mailto:barbara.curley@communities.gov.uk">barbara.curley@communities.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  See national</p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b></p>

See National

**LOCAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING**

Medway Council, Housing Strategy Team

Contact: Matthew Gough -

[matthew.gough@medway.gov.uk](mailto:matthew.gough@medway.gov.uk)

**BOARD OF ARCHITECTS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)**

<http://www.arb.org.uk/>

**BOARD OF HOUSING ASSOCIATIONS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)**

National Housing Federation

<http://www.housing.org.uk/>

Contact: [Warren.Finney@housing.org.uk](mailto:Warren.Finney@housing.org.uk)

**SCHOOLS / UNIVERSITIES FOR ARCHITECTURE/URBANISME/GEOGRAPHY/CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING or similar**

Architectural Association School of Architecture

<http://www.aaschool.ac.uk/>

The Architects' Council of Europe

<http://www.ace-cae.eu/>

Contact: Adrian Joyce

[info@ace-cae.eu](mailto:info@ace-cae.eu)

Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors

[www.rics.org/eu](http://www.rics.org/eu)

Contact: Zlota Toth, EU Public Affairs Officer,

[ztoth@rics.org](mailto:ztoth@rics.org)

**RELEVANT DEPARTMENTS OF CHAMBERS (Chambers of Commerce, of Workers, Trade Unions)**

<http://www.britishchambers.org.uk/>

**RELEVANT INTEREST GROUPS (Landlords, Tenants)**

National Landlords Association

<http://www.landlords.org.uk/>

Contact: Marion Money

[Marion.Money@landlords.org.uk](mailto:Marion.Money@landlords.org.uk)

**NGOS INVOLVED IN HOUSING + SOCIAL SHELTER**

	<p><a href="http://www.shelter.org.uk">http://www.shelter.org.uk</a></p> <p><b>NATIONAL MEMBER OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT</b></p> <p>Responsible for urban/housing issues</p> <p>Richard Ashworth, MEP</p> <p><a href="mailto:richardjames.ashworth@europarl.europa.eu">richardjames.ashworth@europarl.europa.eu</a></p> <p><a href="#">U</a></p>
<p>Nantes Métropole (France)</p> <p><b>Competitiveness</b></p>	<p><b>Anne Berty</b> Housing Department Director <a href="mailto:Anne.berty@nantesmetropole.fr">Anne.berty@nantesmetropole.fr</a> Tel 00 33 2 40 99 52 34</p> <p><b>Michel Morand</b> : Housing Department. Project officer. Local support Group member.</p> <p><b>Benoit Cuvelier</b> European Programmes Manager International Development Department Nantes Métropole 2 cours du Champs de Mars F - 44923 Nantes cedex 9 ( + 33 (0) 2 40 99 67 88 Fax.: + 33 (0) 2 40 99 52 07 <a href="mailto:benoit.cuvelier@nantesmetropole.fr">benoit.cuvelier@nantesmetropole.fr</a></p> <p><b>Angèle Lafaye</b> Chargée de Mission Projet Européen Urbact2-SUITE European Project Officer Urbact2-SUITE DGDU - Mission Conduite de Projets 2 cours du Champ de Mars 44923 NANTES CEDEX 9 Tél. 02.40.99.52.58. Fax. 02.40.99.49.12. <a href="mailto:Angele.LAFAYE@nantesmetropole.fr">Angele.LAFAYE@nantesmetropole.fr</a></p>
<p>Primaria Municipiului Iasi (Romania)</p> <p><b>convergence</b></p>	<p><b>Beatrice Fotache</b> City Hall of Iasi Department for Programme's Implementation Tel: +40 720037566 E-mail: <a href="mailto:beatricefotache@yahoo.com">beatricefotache@yahoo.com</a></p> <p><b>Adrian Cuperman</b> Economic Promotion <a href="mailto:acuperman@yahoo.com">acuperman@yahoo.com</a></p> <p><b>Catalina Lucaci</b> <a href="mailto:katalucaci@yahoo.com">katalucaci@yahoo.com</a></p> <p><b>MANAGING AUTHORITY</b> Costel Jitaru Consilier Ministerul Dezvoltarii Regionale si Locuintei Autoritatea de Management pentru Programul Operational Regional - Directia Strategie si Coordonare Program Tel. 0372-111590 Fax 0372-111.636 E-mail <a href="mailto:costel.jitaru@mdlpl.ro">costel.jitaru@mdlpl.ro</a></p>

	www.mdlpl.ro; www.inforegio.ro
Municipality of Krakow (Poland)  convergence	<p><b>Elzbieta Rzycka</b>  Housing Department  Municipality of Krakow  Tel.+48 12 616 8271 or 8268  Mobile: 00480608665208  Fax +48 12 616 8243  <a href="mailto:rzyckael@um.krakow.pl">rzyckael@um.krakow.pl</a></p> <p><b>Boguslawa Weronika Lach</b>  Housing Department  <a href="mailto:Boguslawa.Lach@um.krakow.pl">Boguslawa.Lach@um.krakow.pl</a></p> <p><b>Natalia Biernat</b>  Natalia.Biernat@um.krakow.pl</p> <p><b>Edward Siatka</b>  <a href="mailto:siatkae@um.krakow.pl">siatkae@um.krakow.pl</a></p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Ministry of Infrastructure, Warsaw; Minister of Infrastructure – Cezary Grabarczyk; <a href="http://www.mi.gov.pl">www.mi.gov.pl</a>, e-mail: <a href="mailto:info@mi.gov.pl">info@mi.gov.pl</a></p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  Ministry of Regional Development, Warsaw; Minister of Regional Development – Elzbieta Bienkowska; <a href="http://www.mrr.gov.pl">www.mrr.gov.pl</a>, e-mail: <a href="mailto:sekretariatdyrektorageneralnego@mrr.gov.pl">sekretariatdyrektorageneralnego@mrr.gov.pl</a></p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING -REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  Marshal Office of the Malopolska Region – Department of European Funds; <a href="http://www.malopolskie.pl">www.malopolskie.pl</a>; e-mail: <a href="mailto:urzad@malopolska.mw.gov.pl">urzad@malopolska.mw.gov.pl</a></p> <p><b>LOCAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Department of Housing of the Municipal Office of Krakow; <a href="http://www.bip.krakow.pl">www.bip.krakow.pl</a>; e-mail: <a href="mailto:umk@um.krakow.pl">umk@um.krakow.pl</a></p> <p><b>BOARD OF ARCHITECTS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b>  Union of Polish Architects; president: Jerzy Grochulski, e-mail: <a href="mailto:zg@sarp.org.pl">zg@sarp.org.pl</a>; Department of Krakow: <a href="http://www.sarp.krakow.pl">www.sarp.krakow.pl</a>; e-mail: <a href="mailto:sarp@sarp.krakow.pl">sarp@sarp.krakow.pl</a>; president: architect Piotr Gajewski</p> <p><b>BOARD OF HOUSING ASSOCIATIONS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b>  House and Flat Builders Association in Krakow (SBDiM); director: Lucyna Plonka; <a href="http://www.sbdim.pl">www.sbdim.pl</a>, e-mail: <a href="mailto:biuro@sbdim.pl">biuro@sbdim.pl</a></p>

**MUNICIPAL ENTERPRISE IN SOCIAL HOUSING  
(NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL)**

Council Building Board; [www.zbk.krakow.pl](http://www.zbk.krakow.pl) ; e-mail: [zbk@zbk.krakow.pl](mailto:zbk@zbk.krakow.pl) , director: Katarzyna Zapal

**MUNICIPAL HOUSING DEPARTMENT**

Department of Housing of the Municipal Office of Krakow; [www.bip.krakow.pl](http://www.bip.krakow.pl); e-mail: [umk@um.krakow.pl](mailto:umk@um.krakow.pl)

**MUNICIPAL URBANISM DEPARTMENT**

Department of Architecture and Urban Office of Krakow; e-mail: [AU.UMK@um.krakow.pl](mailto:AU.UMK@um.krakow.pl), director: Stanislaw Gorska; [Stanislawa.Gorska@um.krakow.pl](mailto:Stanislawa.Gorska@um.krakow.pl)

**MUNICIPAL SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT**

City Social Assistance Centre in Krakow (MOPS); [www.mops.krakow.pl](http://www.mops.krakow.pl); e-mail: [do@mops.krakow.pl](mailto:do@mops.krakow.pl), director: Jozefa Grodecka

**SCHOOLS / UNIVERSITIES FOR  
ARCHITECTURE/URBANISME/GEOGRAPHY/  
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING**

Tadeusz Kosciuszko Cracow University of Technology; www: <http://www.pk.edu.pl>, Rector of the Cracow University of Technology: Kazimierz Furtak, e-mail: [kancelaria@pk.edu.pl](mailto:kancelaria@pk.edu.pl), Architecture Department; <http://www.pk.edu.pl/arch>

**EXPERTS** (housing, urbanism: social, finance, environment/energy...; national, EU.)

Institute of Urban Development; [www.irm.krakow.pl/](http://www.irm.krakow.pl/); director: Jerzy Adamski; e-mail: [sekretariat@irm.krakow.pl](mailto:sekretariat@irm.krakow.pl)

**RELEVANT DEPARTMENTS OF CHAMBERS**

(Chambers of Commerce, of Workers, Trade Union ...)  
THE KRAKOW CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY;

President: Andrzej Zdebski  
Director: Wacław Andruszko; [www.iph.krakow.pl](http://www.iph.krakow.pl);  
e-mail: [biuro@iph.krakow.pl](mailto:biuro@iph.krakow.pl)

**RELEVANT INTEREST GROUPS** (Landlords, Tenants)...

Polish Tenant Association Main Board; e-mail: [pzl@xl.wp.pl](mailto:pzl@xl.wp.pl); [www.pzl-lokatorzy.pl](http://www.pzl-lokatorzy.pl);

**NGOs** involved in Housing+Social:

Freeholders Association of Cracow; /[www.zwn.com.pl](http://www.zwn.com.pl);;  
email: [biuro@zwn.pl](mailto:biuro@zwn.pl);

**SOME USEFUL CONTACTS IN THE PRIVATE  
SECTOR** (Construction sector, real estate sector, etc.)

	<p>InvestDom Development Sp.Zoo.; Krakow;  <a href="http://www.inwestdom.pl">www.inwestdom.pl</a> , <a href="mailto:biuro@inwestdom.pl">biuro@inwestdom.pl</a></p> <p>National MEMBER of the EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT  responsible for urban/housing issues: Jan Olbrycht</p>
<p>Newcastle City Council  (United-Kingdom)</p> <p><a href="#">Competitiveness</a></p>	<p><b>Neil Munslow</b>  <a href="mailto:Neil.munslow@newcastle.gov.uk">Neil.munslow@newcastle.gov.uk</a>  Tel: 004407855828048</p> <p>Website address <a href="http://www.newcastle.gov.uk">www.newcastle.gov.uk</a></p> <p>Chief Executive's Office  Newcastle City Council, 8th Floor  Phone +44 (0)191 5690</p> <p>Civic Centre  Newcastle upon Tyne  Fax +44 (0)191 4809  NE1 8QN</p> <p>Administrative contact:  <b>Claire Prospert</b>  <a href="mailto:Claire.prospert@newcastle.gov.uk">Claire.prospert@newcastle.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>Liam Griffiths</b>  Graduate Trainee Accountant  +44 (0)191 2116535  <a href="mailto:liam.griffiths@newcastle.gov.uk">liam.griffiths@newcastle.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Communities and Local Government  <a href="http://www.communities.gov.uk">www.communities.gov.uk</a>.</p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  <a href="http://www.communities.gov.uk">www.communities.gov.uk</a>  <a href="http://dwp.gov.uk/esf/">http://dwp.gov.uk/esf/</a></p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Homes and Communities Agency  <a href="http://www.homesandcommunities.co.uk">www.homesandcommunities.co.uk</a></p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  <a href="mailto:NE.ERDFenquiries@communities.gsi.gov.uk">NE.ERDFenquiries@communities.gsi.gov.uk</a>  <a href="#">k</a></p> <p><b>LOCAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  <a href="#">Newcastle City Council</a>  <a href="http://www.newcastle.gov.uk">www.newcastle.gov.uk</a></p> <p><b>BOARD OF HOUSING ASSOCIATIONS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b>  National Housing Federation  <a href="http://www.housing.org.uk">www.housing.org.uk</a></p>

	<p><b>RELEVANT INTEREST GROUPS (Landlords, Tenants)</b>  <a href="http://www.landlords.org.uk">National Landlords Association</a>  <a href="http://www.landlords.org.uk">www.landlords.org.uk</a></p> <p><b>NGOs involved in Housing+Social</b>  <a href="http://www.crisis.org.uk/pages/crisis-skylight-newcastle.html">http://www.crisis.org.uk/pages/crisis-skylight-newcastle.html</a></p>
<p>Rennes Métropole  (France)  <a href="#">Competitiveness</a></p>	<p><b>Stephanie André</b>  <a href="mailto:s.andre@agglo-rennesmetropole.fr">s.andre@agglo-rennesmetropole.fr</a>  Tel: 00330662623778  Tel: 00330299866414</p> <p><b>Emmanuelle Monpin</b>  Housing Programs  <a href="mailto:e.monpin@agglo-rennesmetropole.fr">e.monpin@agglo-rennesmetropole.fr</a></p> <p><b>Mme Nathalie Demeslay</b>  Housing Department Director</p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Ministère de l'Écologie, du Développement durable, des Transports et du Logement</p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b> (see with cecodhas)</p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  DREAL - Service Climat Energie Aménagement Logement  - Anicette PAISANT BEASSE  <a href="mailto:anicette.paisantbeasse@developpement-durable.gouv.fr">anicette.paisantbeasse@developpement-durable.gouv.fr</a></p> <p><b>REGIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  <b>LOCAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  Direction Départementale des Territoires et de la Mer (DDTM) - Lionel BRAS  <a href="mailto:Lionel.Bras@ille-et-vilaine.gouv.fr">Lionel.Bras@ille-et-vilaine.gouv.fr</a></p> <p><b>BOARD OF ARCHITECTS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b></p> <p><b>BOARD OF HOUSING ASSOCIATIONS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b>  ADO (association of social housing companies of Ille-et-Vilaine) – Cecile BELARD-DUPLANTYS -  <a href="mailto:c.belard@archipel-habitat.fr">c.belard@archipel-habitat.fr</a></p> <p>ARO (association of social housing companies of Britain) – Patrick SCIBERRAS –  <a href="mailto:p.sciberras@arohabitat-bretagne.org">p.sciberras@arohabitat-bretagne.org</a></p> <p><b>MUNICIPAL ENTERPRISE IN SOCIAL HOUSING (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL)</b>  Archipel Habitat – René BONDIGUEL –  <a href="mailto:r.bondiguel@archipel-habitat.fr">r.bondiguel@archipel-habitat.fr</a></p>

	<p>Habitat 35 – Bruno CACCIA –  <a href="mailto:bruno.caccia@habitat35.fr">bruno.caccia@habitat35.fr</a></p> <p>Espacil Habitat – Patrick CHARRIER –  <a href="mailto:Patrick.charier@espacil.com">Patrick.charier@espacil.com</a></p> <p>Aiguillon Construction – Denis BIMBENET –  <a href="mailto:dbimbenet@aiguillon.com">dbimbenet@aiguillon.com</a></p> <p><b>MUNICIPAL HOUSING DEPARTMENT</b>  Nathalie DEMESLAY – Head of housing department of  Rennes Metropole –  <a href="mailto:n.demeslay@agglo-rennesmetropole.fr">n.demeslay@agglo-rennesmetropole.fr</a></p> <p>Françoise COTTEREAU - Head of housing department of  Rennes (municipality) –  <a href="mailto:fcottereau@villerennes.fr">fcottereau@villerennes.fr</a></p>
<p>Tallinn City Government  (Estonia)</p> <p><b>convergence</b></p>	<p><b>Natalie Neill</b>  Municipal Property Board of Tallinn  Project Manager  <a href="mailto:Natalie.Neill@tallinnlv.ee">Natalie.Neill@tallinnlv.ee</a>  Phone +372 640 45 14  Fax + 372 640 45 01  Vabaduse väljak 10  10146 Tallinn  Estonia</p> <p><b>Ilmar Puskar</b>  <a href="mailto:Ilmar.Puskar@keskkonnaamet.ee">Ilmar.Puskar@keskkonnaamet.ee</a></p> <p><b>Eve Must</b>  Financial Expert  <a href="mailto:Eve.Must@tallinnlv.ee">Eve.Must@tallinnlv.ee</a>  Tel: +3726404548</p> <p><b>Einike Uri</b>  Head of the Municipal Property Board of Tallinn  <a href="mailto:Einike.Uri@tallinnlv.ee">Einike.Uri@tallinnlv.ee</a></p> <p><b>Priit Pärtelpoeg</b>  Director of housing division  Municipal Property Board of Tallinn  <a href="mailto:Priit.Partelpoeg@tallinnlv.ee">Priit.Partelpoeg@tallinnlv.ee</a>  Tel: +3726404520</p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN HOUSING</b>  <a href="http://www.mkm.ee/en">http://www.mkm.ee/en</a></p> <p><b>NATIONAL AUTHORITY IN EUROPEAN FUNDS</b>  <a href="http://www.fin.ee/?lang=en">http://www.fin.ee/?lang=en</a>  <a href="http://www.siseministerium.ee/?lang=en">http://www.siseministerium.ee/?lang=en</a>  <a href="http://www.kredex.ee/2">http://www.kredex.ee/2</a></p> <p><b>BOARD OF ARCHITECTS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL  AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b></p>

	<p><a href="http://www.arhliit.ee/english/">http://www.arhliit.ee/english/</a></p> <p><b>BOARD OF HOUSING ASSOCIATIONS (NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVEL)</b></p> <p><a href="http://www.ekyl.ee/?lang=en">http://www.ekyl.ee/?lang=en</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.ekhhl.ee/?lang=en">http://www.ekhhl.ee/?lang=en</a></p> <p><b>MUNICIPAL HOUSING DEPARTMENT</b></p> <p><a href="http://www.tallinn.ee/City-Property-Department">http://www.tallinn.ee/City-Property-Department</a></p> <p><b>MUNICIPAL URBANISM DEPARTMENT</b></p> <p><a href="http://www.tallinn.ee/g2920s23231">http://www.tallinn.ee/g2920s23231</a></p> <p><b>MUNICIPAL SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT</b></p> <p><a href="http://www.tallinn.ee/g1872s13626">http://www.tallinn.ee/g1872s13626</a></p> <p><b>SCHOOLS / UNIVERSITIES FOR ARCHITECTURE/URBANISME/GEOGRAPHY/CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING or similar</b></p> <p><a href="http://www.ttu.ee/et">http://www.ttu.ee/et</a> <a href="http://www.ut.ee/en">http://www.ut.ee/en</a></p> <p><b>RELEVANT DEPARTMENTS OF CHAMBERS</b> (Chambers of Commerce, of Workers, Trade Union ...)</p> <p><a href="http://www.koda.ee/en">http://www.koda.ee/en</a></p>
--	---

### **Thematic Experts**

<p>LEAD EXPERT</p> <p>Independent Researcher and Consultant Vienna (Austria)</p>	<p><b>DI Heidrun Feigefeld</b></p> <p>Dipl.Ing. Heidrun FEIGELFELD Independent research and consultancy plus SRZ Center for urban and regional research (Stadt+Regionalwissenschaftliches Zentrum) Maderspergerstraße 1/1/18 A 1160 WIEN AUSTRIA Tel (F) ++43 1 985 97 66 (office) mobile ++43 676 432 57 68</p> <p>-</p> <p>-</p>
--	--

<b>Thematic Expert</b>	<b>Darinka Czischke</b> <b>M S c</b> <b>Researcher, Social entrepreneurship and housing management</b> Department of Housing and Real Estate, Faculty of Architecture Delft University of Technology (The Netherlands) +32 2 513 51 48 (landline) +32 478 414 001 (mobile) <a href="mailto:d.k.czischke@tudelft.nl">d.k.czischke@tudelft.nl</a>
Thematic Pole Managers  Area of Expertise "Quality Sustainable Living"	<b>Peter Ramsden TPM</b> <a href="mailto:peterramsden2@gmail.com">peterramsden2@gmail.com</a>  <b>Philip Stein TPM</b> <a href="mailto:phstein@skynet.be">phstein@skynet.be</a>

### Group of Counsellors

<b>EUROCITIES</b> <b>Housing and Homelessness Working Group</b>	<b>Dr. Wolfgang Förster</b> MA 50 Muthgasse 62 – F 1.20 A-1194 Vienna, Austria Tel.: +43 1 4000 74813 <a href="mailto:wolfgang.foerster@wien.gv.at">wolfgang.foerster@wien.gv.at</a>
<b>FEANTSA</b>	<b>Frederik Spinnewijn</b> Director <a href="mailto:freek.spinnewijn@feantsa.org">freek.spinnewijn@feantsa.org</a> Brussels, Belgium
<b>IUT</b>	<b>Barbara Steenbergen</b> International Union of Tenants Association Internationale des Locataires Brussels and the EU : Rue du Luxembourg 23 B-1000 Brussels, Belgium Tel : +32 2 513 07 84 Fax: +32 2 513 09 55 <a href="mailto:Barbara.steenbergen@iut.nu">Barbara.steenbergen@iut.nu</a> <a href="http://www.iut.nu">www.iut.nu</a>

**CECODHAS****Claire Roumet**

CECODHAS Secretary General  
European social housing liaison Committee  
Housing Europe Center  
18 square de Meeus- 1050 Brussels  
Tel: 00.32.2.541.05.62  
Fax: 00.32.2.541.05.69

[Claire.roumet@housingeurope.eu](mailto:Claire.roumet@housingeurope.eu)

Web: <http://www.housingeurope.eu>

**Julien DIJOL**

Policy Officer  
CECODHAS (European Liaison Committee for Social Housing)  
Housing Europe Centre,  
Square de Meeus 18,  
1050 Bruxelles  
Tel: 0032 2 541 05 65 Fax: 0032 2 541 05 69

[Julien.dijol@housingeurope.eu](mailto:Julien.dijol@housingeurope.eu)

**Anni Nasi**

Administration

[Anni.nasi@housingeurope.eu](mailto:Anni.nasi@housingeurope.eu)

**The URBACT Secretariat**

The URBACT Secretariat is composed of an international team of 13 staff who:

- Manage the financial and administrative aspects of the Programme.
- Implement and monitor the URBACT Programme's principal activities and exchanges in the different Projects. The Secretariat also coordinates and runs the monitoring activities related to the Thematic Networks, Working Groups, Thematic Poles and studies.
- Manage URBACT's communication and distribution activities throughout Europe.

In addition, the Secretariat handles the preparatory work for the Programme's Monitoring Committee and assists its day-to-day activities. It prioritizes distributing information to partners in the Programmes and any other interested party.

**URBACT Secretariat**  
5, Rue Pleyel  
93283 Saint Denis  
**Tel: 00 33 1 49 17 46 40**  
**ax: 00 33 1 49 17 45 55**

URBACT NEWSLETTER: <http://urbact.eu/news-events/newsletter/subscription.html>

#### HEAD OF SECRETARIAT

**Jean-Loup DRUBIGNY**  
[jl.drubigny@urbact.eu](mailto:jl.drubigny@urbact.eu)

#### PROJECTS & CAPITALISATION

**Melody HOUK**  
Project & Capitalisation Manager  
[m.houk@urbact.eu](mailto:m.houk@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174629

**Jenny KOUTSOMARKOU**  
Capitalisation Officer  
[j.koutsomarkou@urbact.eu](mailto:j.koutsomarkou@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174709

**Raffaele BARBATO**  
Project Officer  
[r.barbato@urbact.eu](mailto:r.barbato@urbact.eu)  
Tel:33(0)149174752

#### FINANCE

**Adele BUCELLA**  
Financial Manager  
[a.bucella@urbact.eu](mailto:a.bucella@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174736

**Céline ETHUIN**  
Financial Officer  
[c.ethuin@urbact.eu](mailto:c.ethuin@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174708

#### COMMUNICATION

**Anne-Laure GUIGNARD**  
Communication Manager  
[al.guignard@urbact.eu](mailto:al.guignard@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174581

**Laura CALDIRONI**  
Communication Officer  
[l.caldironi@urbact.eu](mailto:l.caldironi@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174640

#### OFFICE MANAGEMENT

**Thierry PICQUART**  
Administrative Manager  
[t.picquart@urbact.eu](mailto:t.picquart@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174583

**Sabrina Temmine**  
Technical Assistant  
[s.temmine@urbact.eu](mailto:s.temmine@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174645

**Marie-José SERTILLANGES**  
Technical Assistant  
[mj.sertillanges@urbact.eu](mailto:mj.sertillanges@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174583

**Omar EMZIANE**  
Technical Assistant  
[o.emziane@urbact.eu](mailto:o.emziane@urbact.eu)  
Tel: 33(0)149174583

#### AUDITOR – FIRST LEVEL CONTROLLER SANTIAGO

**José Luis Álvarez**  
**Álvarez y Asociados**  
C/ Montero ríos, 23 – 2 D  
Tel: 981 591 898

**Contacto:**  
[FRAN.AYA@MUNDO-R.COM](mailto:FRAN.AYA@MUNDO-R.COM)